CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

January 18, 2019
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 & FINAL - $102,186.27
LOCKPORT ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT R.P. 938

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Occhino Corp, 2650 Seneca Street,
West Seneca, New York on June 20, 2018 in the amount of $545,104.55

Shortly after the start of the project, issues related to existing poor soil & subbase conditions, faulty
and combined drainage piping issues, and NYSDOT Asphalt Adjustment protocols forced the contractor to
perform tasks as well as install materials that were not anticipated in the initial scope of the project. The cost
of the additional tasks, in addition to actual bid item overruns totals $102,186.27*, bringing the new contract
total to $647,290.82.

It is important to note that the entire project is 100% reimbursable through the City’s annual allotment of
NYSDOT'’s Consolidated Highway Improvement Program (CHIPs) Funding.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer
Funding approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: January 23, 2019

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Vocchio Touma




